From:

To:

Sent: 312412021 3:48:22 PM

Subject: RE: Approved projects - 3 18 21
Aftachments; Exec-Status Update 08W - 3.24 .21 .xlsx

Hi [
All is updated and | previously moved Columbia Hill to our Cancelled Projects Tab.

Best,

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 3:30 PM

To:
Subject: Approved projects - 3 18 21

Please update the following projects and associated PM’s within the same phase to 13 on the tracker and send
me a copy of the tracker. (Only exception is Columbia Hill for which we are going to need to cancel).
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The following projects have recommended mitig

Total MAVF Core | Mean MAVF C

WGC Decision (5.4 miles)

Columbia Hill

0 35219283 11018233 CWSP 0432 2034
Calistoga

e 35223602 1102184814 PSPS 0.00 3098

WGC Inform (26.3 miles)
Placerville 1112 -

Q 35219543 239390 (previously PSPS 02 2123
CB Zone)

Oregon Trail 1103 -

o 35225827 000 phoces  TOP 250 Miles - CWSP 30.76 49
Mountain Quarries PSPS - Customer

e e 2101 -CB Resiliency i &
Oregon Trail 1103 — .

0 35225826 ' o008 110 Top 250 Miles — CWSP 46.06 49

0 35219276 Vacaville 11046542 Top 250 Miles — CWSP 31.29 42
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